
 

 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS 
 

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 
January 13, 2025 at 5:30PM. 

Jersey Meadow Golf Course Clubhouse 
8502 Rio Grande St. Jersey Village, TX 77040 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Approve Minutes from 11-12-24  
3. Citizen Comments 

Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on 
the agenda will be heard at this time.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless 
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are 
not allowed to discuss the subject.  Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments. 

4. Items for Individual Consideration   
a. Old Business 
b. New Clubhouse and Convention Center updates 
c. Driving Range open late update  

5. Staff Briefings 
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones 
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

6. Future Agenda Item Request   
7. Next Meeting Date:  

March 10, 2025 
8. Adjournment 
 
I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general 
public at City Hall on the 7th of January at 4:00pm. 

 
Maria Thorne,  
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks Administrative Secretary by 
calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. 

 

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under 
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun." 

 

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under 
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is 
carried openly." 

 
 

 Notice removed on _____________  
 



DRAFT
GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF MEETING  
Jersey Meadow Golf Course, 8502 Rio Grande St, Jersey Village, TX 77040 

November 12, 2024 
 
 
1. Call to Order  & Attendance  

Meeting was called to order at 5:39 pm by Greg  
Daniel Alvarado present Kevin Ross  
Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard  
Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present 
David L. Lock  Wade Warms present 
Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford  
Ceri Davies  Maria Thorne present 
 

2. Approval of the 9-9-24 meeting minutes 
A motion was made to approve the minutes by Ronald and was seconded by Daniel. 
 

3. Citizen Comments  
 

4. Items for individual consideration 
a. Old business  

None 
 

b. New Clubhouse/Convention Center update  

Members discussed the near-completion of the new convention center, which is 
99% finished with only minor punch-list items remaining. Officially completed on 
November 7, the center significantly enhances the ability to host tournaments and 
events, alleviating previous issues with limited clubhouse space and the need for 
temporary tents. The convention center boasts indoor seating for 190 people, 
outdoor seating for 80-90, and two rentable spaces: the Convention Center 
Auditorium and the Greenside Patio, with an additional Waterfront Deck by the 
Clubhouse. Key features include a bride and groom's room with specialized 
facilities, multi-purpose rooms, large storage areas, spacious restrooms, a state-of-
the-art projector, TVs for presentations and events, and portable roller TVs for 
versatile scoring and entertainment. 

A newly designed entrance and updated parking, with marked spaces and staff 
parking protocols, improve accessibility. The committee noted the substantial 
change orders required during construction, including $500,000 for structural steel 
column repairs, all approved by the council. Operationally, the cart return will return 
to its original location but may be adjusted for large events in coordination with event 
managers. 

Rates for facility rentals were briefly mentioned, with plans to track revenue as a 
separate line item. Additional tables can be added to outdoor seating as needed, 
and the covered walkways provide convenience for patrons in inclement weather. 
Staff and customers will benefit from the flexibility of using the new spaces, with 
arrangements for portable bars and electronic scoring for tournaments displayed on 
the projector and roller screens. These enhancements are expected to significantly 
elevate the experience for both golfers and event attendees. 
 
 



DRAFT
c. Grand Opening November 22nd 

The grand opening of the new convention center is set to be a highly anticipated 
event, with the golf tournament portion fully booked at 144 paid players and a 
waiting list of three teams and six individuals. The tournament begins with an 11 
a.m. shotgun start, expected to finish around 4 p.m., coinciding with the start of 
festivities for non-golfers, which will run until 8 p.m. 

The event offers something for everyone, including barbecue plates for attendees 
(with pre-registration including a raffle ticket), a lighted putting tournament, corn hole 
tournaments, a demo day by Callaway, a one-man band, a DJ, bounce houses for 
kids, and a lit driving range. Food specials will be available, including a signature 
drink called the "Jersey Cowpoke." 

Raffle prizes include Texans tickets, Rockets tickets, a company outing for eight with 
green fees and lunch, and other exciting rewards. Additional raffle tickets can be 
earned through activities or purchased. A silent auction will feature high-end 
autographed items, with proceeds partially benefiting the venue. The combination of 
engaging activities, delicious food, and entertainment promises a memorable 
celebration, supported by effective advertising and strong community interest. 

 
5. Staff briefings 

a. Golf Course Operations Report – Matt Jones 

The golf course has decided against closing on all Tuesdays to avoid disrupting the 
SGA schedule.  

Despite mid-year closures and construction challenges, this year has been the best 
yet, with October revenue $50,000 higher than last year and November on track to 
match it, highlighting the success of new facilities and course improvements. 

Staff efforts were praised, and initiatives like the #5 geo-fence for cart-path-only 
areas are helping improve grass health. 

The first-ever virtual league is wrapping up successfully, with plans for another in 
January. October saw record revenue from Little Meadow, and bookings are filling 
up through April. Recent improvements include sodding a previously unsightly 
granite area. 

The holiday schedule includes closures on Thanksgiving and Christmas Day, with a 
Christmas Eve morning shotgun ending by early afternoon. New carts are 
performing well, with minimal damage and reliable GPS and battery performance. 
Future cart updates may include lithium batteries for faster charging, lighter weight, 
and extended usage. 
 

b. Golf Course Maintenance Report – Wade Warms 

The greens are now nearly 100% covered and in good condition. Due to warm weather, 
they were aerified again to prepare for winter, addressing algae seen in low, wet spots. 
A primer pre-emergent herbicide was also applied to prevent winter weeds like POA. 

Greens covers are expected to arrive tomorrow, with a new container ready to keep 
them clean and dry. Depending on the weather, the covers may be staged outdoors 
during extended freezes but will generally be stored inside to prolong their usability. 

Last week, a contractor cleaned the lakes on holes three and four, removing algae and 
adding bacteria to reduce phosphorus and future growth. The fountain on hole fourteen 
is operational again. A machine removed material from the lakes, and the debris will be 



DRAFT
cleaned up once it dries. 

The Parks Department donated small trees, which will be planted on hole nine's tree 
farm to mature for future course use. These trees will replace approximately 25 lost to 
storms, including some between holes one and eighteen. Oak trees will be used for 
replanting in key areas. 

The Ladies League inquired about damage to the #6 tee box, which occurred due to wet 
fertilizer burning the grass. The affected areas will be sodded this week, and warmer 
weather should allow the sod to establish quickly. Fire ants remain an issue after rains 
and are being spot-treated, with broader treatments planned for spring. 

The placement of the ladies’ champion plaques in the merchandise case was noted as 
temporary, and Matt will review options for better placement. Also discussed were the 
placement of trophies and plaques in general, including one for the virtual league. TVs in 
the pro shop will share announcements after the bulletin board suggestion was declined. 

The greens’ height has been raised to improve playability, and careful attention will be 
given to pin placements. The tee box on hole one remains a challenge; soil tests are 
underway, and re-sodding may occur in spring if necessary. 

6. Future agenda items request

7. Next Meeting Date:
January 13th Monday

8. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Ron and was seconded by Jane. The
meeting ended at 6:22 pm.



1/3/2025 4:28:48 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Report
Jersey Village, TX Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 12/31/2024

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Percent
Used

Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Department: 80 - REVENUES

85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 753,659.72252,732.772,805,000.00 2,805,000.00 -2,051,340.28 26.87%

96 - INTEREST EARNED 3,056.81996.266,000.00 6,000.00 -2,943.19 50.95%

98 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 2,471.33837.890.00 0.00 2,471.33 0.00%

759,187.86254,566.922,811,000.00 2,811,000.00 -2,051,812.14Department: 80 - REVENUES Total: 27.01%

Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 166,045.3961,058.70753,895.99 753,895.99 587,850.60 22.02%

34 - COST OF SALES 32,814.5518,451.25214,300.00 214,300.00 181,485.45 15.31%

35 - SUPPLIES 2,685.69227.0717,600.00 17,600.00 14,914.31 15.26%

45 - MAINTENANCE 261.6224.249,750.00 9,750.00 9,488.38 2.68%

50 - SERVICES 11,525.101,707.0548,930.00 48,930.00 37,404.90 23.55%

54 - SUNDRY 26,892.269,417.4380,400.00 80,400.00 53,507.74 33.45%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.004,400.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00%

60 - OTHER SERVICES 43,554.002,119.5635,000.00 35,000.00 -8,554.00 124.44%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.005,250.00 5,250.00 5,250.00 0.00%

283,778.6193,005.301,169,525.99 1,169,525.99 885,747.38Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 24.26%

Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 123,357.7843,421.85662,181.65 662,181.65 538,823.87 18.63%

35 - SUPPLIES 86,070.0519,590.53193,200.00 193,200.00 107,129.95 44.55%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 0.000.004,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00%

45 - MAINTENANCE -6,407.50112.4053,000.00 53,000.00 59,407.50 -12.09%

50 - SERVICES 3,079.791,058.008,280.00 8,280.00 5,200.21 37.20%

54 - SUNDRY 0.000.0010,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.001,775.00 1,775.00 1,775.00 0.00%

206,100.1264,182.78935,936.65 935,936.65 729,836.53Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 22.02%

Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE

35 - SUPPLIES 1,140.21325.0615,600.00 15,600.00 14,459.79 7.31%

40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 1,427.470.0010,000.00 10,000.00 8,572.53 14.27%

45 - MAINTENANCE 1,659.510.002,500.00 2,500.00 840.49 66.38%

50 - SERVICES 6,769.900.0040,000.00 40,000.00 33,230.10 16.92%

55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 421.850.005,000.00 5,000.00 4,578.15 8.44%

11,418.94325.0673,100.00 73,100.00 61,681.06Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 15.62%

Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 53,018.850.00120,000.00 120,000.00 66,981.15 44.18%

53,018.850.00120,000.00 120,000.00 66,981.15Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 44.18%

Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 18,590.656,041.0177,532.23 77,532.23 58,941.58 23.98%

35 - SUPPLIES 8,546.362,254.7528,650.00 28,650.00 20,103.64 29.83%

45 - MAINTENANCE 2,411.211,055.9513,000.00 13,000.00 10,588.79 18.55%

50 - SERVICES 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%

97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 0.000.00357,480.00 357,480.00 357,480.00 0.00%

29,548.229,351.71477,662.23 477,662.23 448,114.01Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 6.19%

175,323.1287,702.0734,775.13 34,775.13 140,547.99Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 504.16%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 87,702.07 175,323.1234,775.13 34,775.13 140,547.99 504.16%



FY
 2

02
3-

20
24

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
34

37
.0

0
32

43
.0

0
33

54
.0

0

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

79
1.

00
78

2.
00

67
8.

00

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

36
.0

0
22

77
.0

0
24

16
.0

0

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
51

71
.2

3
52

93
.2

5
14

75
5.

71

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

52
84

.0
0

50
43

.0
0

40
72

.0
0

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

14
63

97
.8

4
14

35
52

.1
0

14
71

07
.8

1

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

38
01

2.
16

48
66

8.
51

28
92

7.
56

Vi
rtu

al
 M

ea
do

w
33

99
.9

6
52

38
.9

6
66

35
.0

0

C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

C
en

te
r

50
00

.0
0

17
00

.0
0

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

18
75

7.
06

19
57

5.
48

19
65

2.
56

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
13

35
.0

0
11

25
.0

0
92

5.
00

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
24

63
8.

36
25

10
9.

18
34

43
1.

84

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

81
52

.2
8

73
15

.9
4

72
98

.0
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
35

22
.5

0
10

65
.0

0
10

30
.0

0

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

25
4,

67
0.

39
 

26
6,

98
6.

42
   

26
6,

53
5.

57
 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

0R
O

/2
W

D
/2

C
M

/0
H

D
R

O
/2

W
D

/1
C

M
/1

H
R

O
/5

W
D

/C
M

/1
H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

7.
76

$6
3.

76
$6

1.
44



FY
 2

02
3-

20
24

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
31

80
30

18
33

88
20

01
28

67
36

16
25

72
35

40
36

24
31

63
38

70
35

53
38

39
2

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

56
8

47
1

40
7

34
7

46
6

66
9

46
2

35
0

39
7

26
7

41
1

49
8

53
13

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
17

28
17

19
20

47
12

66
16

74
25

66
16

92
17

70
20

30
14

20
18

08
20

96
21

81
6

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

30
1.

69
   

  
2,

62
3.

00
8,

41
5.

01
10

,0
07

.0
7

6,
51

0.
73

17
,1

86
.7

5
3,

40
3.

98
3,

24
7.

69
6,

09
5.

69
5,

00
0.

85
4,

59
7.

41
7,

49
0.

83
75

,8
80

.7
0

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
36

2.
00

   
  

2,
74

6.
00

   
   

 
1,

80
1.

00
   

  
5,

32
6.

00
   

  
7,

96
1.

00
   

  
4,

47
8.

00
   

  
3,

65
3.

00
5,

55
5.

00
10

,1
17

.0
0

3,
30

0.
00

4,
14

0.
00

8,
22

6.
00

59
,6

65
.0

0
   

   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

34
3.

05
 

12
7,

12
7.

34
   

15
8,

96
6.

88
 

89
,6

16
.6

1
   

11
7,

90
6.

36
 

15
3,

71
2.

92
 

91
,7

83
.5

0
12

6,
91

6.
91

15
6,

16
4.

12
13

2,
65

9.
86

16
6,

78
5.

57
15

6,
54

8.
68

1,
61

0,
53

1.
80

 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

23
,5

28
.0

2
   

16
,5

29
.7

2
   

  
16

,5
67

.1
6

   
11

,6
41

.6
8

   
15

,8
41

.8
4

   
25

,9
71

.9
3

   
16

,9
55

.4
0

11
,4

40
.1

8
17

,0
30

.6
6

8,
62

3.
89

15
,8

20
.7

4
20

,9
54

.0
0

20
0,

90
5.

22
   

 

Vi
rtu

al
 M

ea
do

w
1,

46
5.

00
8,

56
0.

00
7,

33
6.

98
8,

37
7.

33
9,

09
3.

00
4,

75
8.

48
39

,5
90

.7
9

   
   

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

16
,9

06
.2

5
   

16
,4

33
.1

0
   

  
23

,9
23

.1
6

   
10

,2
06

.0
7

   
15

,7
14

.9
5

   
24

,5
47

.0
5

   
17

,9
28

.6
1

17
,3

80
.7

3
18

,8
44

.7
8

13
,0

75
.9

3
14

,8
21

.7
9

16
,9

31
.8

1
20

6,
71

4.
23

   
 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
84

0.
00

   
   

  
10

75
.0

0
1,

29
5.

00
   

  
1,

02
0.

00
   

  
50

1.
00

   
   

  
1,

40
0.

00
   

  
56

5.
00

1,
35

5.
00

1,
31

5.
00

79
4.

62
72

0.
00

1,
01

5.
00

11
,8

95
.6

2
   

   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
20

,2
82

.7
4

   
15

,4
10

.3
3

   
  

31
,0

61
.7

1
   

13
,6

69
.2

3
   

27
,7

79
.4

8
   

16
,4

75
.9

6
   

12
,9

55
.6

1
25

,5
84

.1
0

30
,4

67
.1

8
18

,6
97

.2
0

21
,7

96
.1

4
22

,0
64

.0
5

25
6,

24
3.

73
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

6,
34

2.
55

   
  

5,
16

2.
27

   
   

 
5,

02
1.

42
   

  
2,

74
6.

04
   

  
3,

41
7.

56
   

  
4,

34
9.

94
   

  
6,

08
9.

56
7,

87
8.

68
7,

39
5.

16
6,

42
1.

38
6,

99
3.

43
6,

92
2.

91
68

,7
40

.9
0

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
76

2.
50

   
   

  
82

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
09

5.
00

   
  

6,
12

0.
00

   
  

2,
43

5.
00

   
  

4,
17

2.
00

   
  

1,
18

0.
00

96
0.

00
97

8.
00

1,
12

5.
00

1,
00

5.
00

1,
07

0.
00

21
,7

22
.5

0
   

   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

20
4,

66
8.

80
 

18
7,

92
6.

76
   

24
8,

14
6.

34
 

15
0,

35
2.

70
 

19
8,

06
7.

92
 

25
2,

29
4.

55
 

15
5,

97
9.

66
  

20
8,

87
8.

29
  

25
5,

74
4.

57
   

19
8,

07
6.

06
  

24
5,

77
3.

08
  

24
5,

98
1.

76
 

2,
55

1,
89

0.
49

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

1R
O

/4
W

D
/

2C
M

1R
O

/3
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H1

R
O

/1
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H6

R
O

/5
W

D
/2

C
M

1R
O

/2
W

D
/2

C
M

1R
O

/2
W

D
/2

C
M

2W
D

/2
C

M
/9

C
D

2R
O

/7
W

D
/2

C
M

2W
D

/2
C

M
5R

O
/4

W
D

/2
C

M
3W

D
/2

C
M

2C
M

1R
O

/4
W

D
/2

C
M

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

3.
63

$5
2.

32
$6

2.
70

$5
7.

50
$5

5.
08

$5
3.

82
$4

9.
08

$5
1.

43
$5

9.
57

$5
5.

33
$5

5.
37

$5
6.

84
$5

5.
29



FY
 2

02
2-

20
23

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
YT

D
 T

ot
al

s

R
ou

nd
s 

pl
ay

ed
35

25
23

96
30

43
26

87
31

41
36

86
38

05
38

63
43

34
45

11
34

57
30

90
41

53
8

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

R
ou

nd
s

68
2

36
6

24
7

31
1

29
9

71
8

64
3

66
8

39
3

20
9

37
0

41
5

53
21

R
an

ge
 b

uc
ke

ts
25

73
16

34
17

88
17

53
20

63
23

51
24

64
24

71
22

07
20

24
10

89
17

50
24

16
7

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
1,

11
2.

70
   

  
18

08
.6

3
20

89
.7

9
32

0.
02

   
   

  
52

42
.7

9
10

10
.2

4
3,

55
6.

28
1,

19
6.

52
4,

27
1.

05
2,

42
2.

57
3,

80
4.

05
3,

10
7.

62
29

94
2.

26

Al
l 

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
13

5.
00

   
  

2,
66

3.
00

   
   

 
2,

70
8.

00
   

  
4,

72
0.

00
   

  
5,

17
4.

00
   

  
4,

09
2.

00
   

  
5,

35
2.

00
5,

16
3.

00
6,

26
4.

00
3,

11
7.

00
2,

20
5.

00
9,

16
2.

00
52

,7
55

.0
0

   
   

G
re

en
 F

ee
s

13
2,

82
7.

83
 

85
,0

68
.1

5
   

  
11

4,
13

7.
60

 
10

0,
83

8.
30

 
11

4,
01

8.
33

 
13

3,
58

3.
65

 
15

0,
03

8.
12

14
2,

25
5.

19
16

2,
28

8.
10

17
3,

05
2.

23
12

7,
24

0.
58

12
6,

45
9.

64
1,

56
1,

80
7.

72
 

To
ur

na
m

en
t 

Fe
es

27
,6

03
.6

4
   

18
,6

33
.1

2
   

  
8,

61
0.

20
   

  
11

,7
13

.1
8

   
8,

72
8.

88
   

  
29

,4
76

.6
5

   
24

,8
06

.1
3

27
,8

46
.5

2
15

,5
30

.9
2

7,
22

6.
92

10
,6

38
.8

0
15

,7
73

.0
0

20
6,

58
7.

96
   

 

R
an

ge
 F

ee
s

21
,1

49
.7

0
   

12
,9

68
.5

5
   

  
16

,2
90

.9
3

   
15

,6
15

.1
3

   
19

,2
92

.5
4

   
21

,2
96

.2
2

   
22

,8
57

.8
6

22
,3

93
.5

2
20

,0
51

.4
6

20
,3

23
.7

5
8,

82
4.

11
16

,2
61

.3
5

21
7,

32
5.

12
   

 

C
lu

b 
R

en
ta

l
1,

15
5.

00
   

  
56

0.
00

84
0.

00
   

   
  

70
0.

00
   

   
  

52
5.

00
   

   
  

1,
17

5.
00

   
  

94
5.

00
1,

51
0.

00
66

5.
00

1,
27

5.
00

1,
07

0.
00

70
0.

00
11

,1
20

.0
0

   
   

Sa
le

s 
of

 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
21

,8
01

.2
6

   
14

,1
14

.2
0

   
  

23
,0

38
.2

1
   

14
,0

16
.7

0
   

18
,1

25
.6

8
   

24
,0

85
.2

7
   

25
,0

60
.5

1
24

,7
41

.4
7

33
,0

39
.0

5
26

,2
49

.4
3

24
,6

29
.4

0
20

,5
25

.3
3

26
9,

42
6.

51
   

 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Fe
es

7,
37

6.
22

   
  

4,
72

5.
66

   
   

 
4,

66
0.

36
   

  
4,

66
0.

10
   

  
4,

67
4.

17
   

  
7,

29
0.

75
   

  
7,

15
4.

99
6,

99
0.

82
7,

61
4.

92
6,

92
5.

69
4,

33
3.

40
4,

97
8.

02
71

,3
85

.1
0

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Fe

es
1,

18
5.

00
   

  
51

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1,
33

0.
00

   
  

4,
90

8.
00

   
  

2,
01

0.
00

   
  

5,
69

0.
00

   
  

1,
29

0.
00

1,
23

0.
00

2,
09

5.
00

3,
11

4.
00

1,
41

2.
50

63
5.

00
25

,4
09

.5
0

   
   

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

21
6,

34
6.

35
 

14
1,

05
1.

31
   

17
3,

70
5.

09
 

15
7,

49
1.

43
 

17
7,

79
1.

39
 

22
7,

69
9.

78
 

24
1,

06
0.

89
  

23
3,

32
7.

04
  

25
1,

81
9.

50
   

24
3,

70
6.

59
  

18
4,

15
7.

84
  

19
7,

60
1.

96
 

2,
44

5,
75

9.
17

 

W
ea

th
er

 T
ot

al
s

2W
/2

C
M

4R
O

/6
W

D
/1

C
M

/
1H

3R
O

/5
W

D
/1

C
M

/1
H

8R
O

/7
W

D
/

2R
O

/1
2W

D
/1

C
M

1W
D

/1
C

M
2R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
3R

O
/2

W
D

/2
C

M
 2

C
M

 
2C

M
2C

M
2C

M
7R

O
/1

3W
/4

C
M

/
2H

In
co

m
e 

Pe
r 

R
ou

nd
$5

0.
65

$4
9.

45
$5

1.
34

$5
0.

85
$4

8.
66

$5
0.

54
$5

2.
19

$5
0.

09
$5

1.
04

$5
0.

46
$4

6.
55

$5
2.

88
$5

0.
43


	ADP8CB6.tmp
	Formatted

	ADP7C9F.tmp
	Formatted




